
Suite 700 
101 N. MonrOe St. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
850 425-6342 

Rhonda P. Merritt 
Law 8 Government AWairs 
Assistant Vice President - Florida 

FAX: 850 425-6361 

June 23,2000 

Mr. Greg Shafer 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ENCLOSED 

Dear Mr. Shafer: 

Below is the confidential information which AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, Inc. produces in response to your request. 

As a result of the FCC approval of the CALLS plan, AT&T estimates that approximately 
=of its Schedule X (sometimes known as “basic schedule”) customers in Florida will 
have the $3.00 monthly minimum charged waived. 

Please let me know if you need additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Rhonda P. Memtt 
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